Canby Traffic Safety Commission Meeting Minutes August 9th, 2023 Hybrid meeting

Commission Members Present: Bob Cambra, DeAnna Ball, Jennifer Driskill, Clint Coleman,

Jackie Jones, Eric Van Zandt

City Members Present: Jerry Nelzen, Traci Hensley, Brianna Adotta

Others Present: None

Meeting Called to Order: 8:30 am

Introductions:

Review and Approval of Minutes from July 12th, 2023

Eric V motioned to approve the minutes as amended to show DeAnna Ball, not the July meeting, and Clint seconded. Minutes approved.

Citizen Input:

No citizens were present for this month's meeting.

Old Business/Action Items:

The first thing on the old agenda is to go through the action items:

- Letters to the city regarding truck signs
- Traffic light turn signal at SW 13th and S lvy.
- Advocate to the city regarding reducing the speed from SW 13th and S Ivy to Goods Bridge. Letters regarding this have been sent. Jerry from Public Works thanked the commission as this was helpful in submitting this request to the city and the state.
- The truck sign concerns have been forwarded to Clackamas County. They are reviewing
 it
- Bob will add letters to the agenda to keep track of our progress on action items. Bob will forward the digital letter to Traci.
- Eric Red Flex. Bob and Eric will meet before the presentation on Red Flex. They will give feedback and answer questions regarding Red Flex.
- Clint will highlight the governor's new rules regarding Red Flex and other transportationrelated items.
- Jerry explained the concern to the citizens at N Locust regarding the parking situation. Jerry will follow up and resolve this.
- A discussion will be done at the September meeting regarding the safety issues at N Elm and the 2nd, 3rd, and 4th intersections. Jerry states a stop sign has been looked at before on these intersections but may be too close to the train tracks and highway. We will hold a discussion regarding restricted parking, which could be looked at as well. N Elm is unlike the other streets in Canby, with four-way stop signs to help with traffic control.
- Jackie will work on getting an Excel analysis of traffic citations, etc.

• See the attached from Bob regarding data analysis for speeding—low numbers of citizens breaking the law. Ninety-nine percent of the cars are going below 30mph, and there are some outliers. The time of day for people who are speeding may be of more value to help solve the issues of neighborhood speeding. Camera-enforced systems would work well in these situations as they keep track of the time of day and give more detailed information. Citizens should call non-emergency if concerned about speeding drivers at the time of occurrence. Bob will reach out to Kelsey G. regarding this analysis.

Public Works – Jerry

- Jerry states Pine and 10th has the first engineering reading with the city council and will hopefully start after 2nd reading.
- Locust is pretty much finalized.
- S Ivy underground power lines are delayed by about two years due to the wire shortage. The bid for this job should occur in the fall and will take almost a year and a half to complete.
- Clint commented that the four stop at Redwood and Territorial is helping. Clint would like a traffic count at N Vine and Territorial.
- 99E update- ODOT states they will be on schedule with the completed ADA ramps and other projects. It is unlikely to happen as ODOT cannot do concrete work if the temperature is below 50 degrees.

Officer Miller

Absent

Traci Hensley

None

Brianna

 Nothing in the works right now. Development of the Hope Village memory care facility on SW 13th and S Ivy will start sometime soon. Jerry stated that the conditions of approval should include a dedicated turn signal at this intersection for safety and traffic control.
 Jerry will follow up with Joe to see if we can do a dedicated turn lane turn signal and use Fred Meyers to compare why this is needed.

Board Members Report

DeAnna Ball-Karb -

The work on Canby Park has been completed. There is concern that people leaving the
park by car are not stopping before pulling out on the roadway. The question was what
could be done about this situation, and the answer was we can remind people to follow
the rules of the road.

Jennifer Driskill-

Jennifer asked what is being built at S Township and Redwood. Brianna will check into what that is.

Gary Bryant-

Absent

Clint Coleman-

Clint would like to know about a possible N Vine and Territorial crosswalk.

Jackie Jones-

Speeding is still occurring on SW 13th. Bob will check with Spencer regarding the radar tracker for SW 13th.

Bob Cambra -

None

Eric Van Zandt-

None

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 13th, at 8:30 am. This meeting will be held by Zoom and at the Public Works building.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 am.